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MEMO

To: PARENT AND/OR LEGAL GUARDIAN OF A
GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS STUDENT

From: Dawn Jones, Risk Manager

Date: July 18, 2019

Subject: Student Insurance, 2019/2020 School Year

We are pleased to provide you with information about Student Accident
Insurance, available from K&K Insurance. This affordable insurance plan can
help cover costs associated with accidental injuries to your student.

This insurance plan is not intended to replace your child’s health insurance
coverage. Rather, this insurance can supplement any existing insurance
policies, providing a specified amount of coverage if your student should be
injured at school. (For greater protection, you may select the “full time” plan,
offering 24-hour accident coverage.)

WHAT IS THE COST?

SCHOOL TIME: $ 18.00 Low Option or $26.00 High Option without dental
$ 26.00 Low Option or $34.00 High Option with dental

FULL TIME (24 HR): $ 75.00 Low Option or $114 High Option without dental
$ 83.00 Low Option or $122.00 High Option with dental

HOW DO | ENROLL?

To enroll, or for more information, visit the K & K Insurance website at:
www.studentinsurance-kk.com

HOW DO | FILE A CLAIM?

K&K INSURANCE CLAIMS, 1712 MAGNAVOX WAY, FORT WAYNE, IN 46801
CLAIMS TELEPHONE: 1-800-237-2917

If you have any other questions, please contact Cheryl Norris, K&K
Insurance, at 855-742-3135.



